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INTRODUCTION

For msny years coneideration has been given to the publication
of a complete guide to local organieations and Places of Worship,
also including hardy general infcrmation, and a short history of the
town, The "Billericay Observer" decided in March to publish such a
guide, and the "Billericay Reference Book" is the result. .

The first edition includes over fifty entries, and should
provide a handy comprehensive guide, Letters were sent to all known
local crganisations, although it is possible that there io an odd
omiseicn. If thies proves to be &0, plesse accept my apologies.

It is intended to publish a reviesed edition in Jamuary 1963,
and thence yearly. I will be pleased to receive any suggestions or
comments for future editions,

SECTION |
GENERAL INFORMATION Hanay sseresses

Part { - Administration & Btatistics,

The estimated population of Billericay is 19,500,

Billericay forms part of'the Basildon Urban District for local
government purposes, This was formed as the Billericay Urban
District in 1934, replecing the Billericay Rural District, the change
of name to Basildon Urbax Distgict taking place in April, 1955.

The Urban District 18 the 3rd largest in England and Wales in
acerage, the Lth largest in population, and the 18th largest in
rateable value., The rate for 1962/3 is 23/104,

For election of Councillors the Urban District is divided into 9
wards returning 28 Ccuncillors, Billericay returning 5 Councillors,
The present local Gouncillors are:-

W.J.ELAIR, 266, Perry Street, Billericay., Independent Residents'
Association. Term of office expires in 1965.
K.C,CO0K, 299, Mountncesing Roed, Billericay, Independen: Resid-
ents' Association. Term of office expires in 1955,
MRE.J.LUNT, "Robin Lodgs", Stock Read, Billericay, Independent
Residents' Asscociation. Term of office expires in 1963.
A,P.PHELPS, 82, Western Road, Billericay. Concervative, Term of
office expires in 1963,
H.E.WILKIIS, 313, Mountnessing Road, Billericay. Independent
,Residents' Association. Term of office expirec in 1964,

The present constitution of the Ccuncil is:-

e R R e T T —— 10
Independent Residents' Association ---- 4
Labour =ee e e e e 13
Liberal —-eeemm e 1

The officen of the Council (except the Health & Housing Depart-
ments) are at:=-

Kesy Hcusoe,
&8, Town Square,
Bnoildon,

Phone Basildon 22881 (9 lines),
Night telephone - Basildon 22889,

The Health Department is situated at 98/98A high Street, Billericay
Phone Billericay 1800 - 6 lines.

The Housing Department is situated at 96, High Street, Billericay,
Telephone Eillericay 1800,

There is a collecting sub-office at Burghstead Lodge, High Street,
Billericay cn certain daya,

The Clerk of the Council is lir.A,Hatt LL.E., (Lond.) D,P.A.,
Barrister-at-Law; The Engineer & Surveyor is 85.4.liadsworth
AK.I.C,E., A M.I.Mun.E,; The Treasurer 18 L.R.Counins,
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General Information - administration & Statistics, contimued.

For County Council purpoee§>Billcr1cay forms the electoral division
of Billericay North, together with VWickford, The present County
Councillor, who retires in April, 1964, is:-

Ccunty Councillor Mrs,.E,Coker,
31, Bull Road,
Baoilden. (Conservative).

The Billericay Constituency includes the Urban Districts of Basildon
and Brentwood. The present lember of Parliament is Mr,Edward
Garaner Q.C. (Conservative), Voting at the General Election in 1959
vas: E.Gardner (Con.) 29,224; Rita Smythe (Lab.) 24,402; Peter
Sheldon-¥Williams (Lib.) 9,347; Conservative majority 4,i22,

Part 2 - Handy Addresses & Telephone Numbere.

Civil Defence - the Billericay Civil Defence Centre is situated at
Burghstead Lodge, High Street, Billericay, rhone Billericay 871.

Hospital - Ot,Andrew's Hospital, Stock Road, Billericay. Phone
Billericay 602,

Inspector of Taxes - 63, Victoria Aveme, Bouthend-on-Sea., Phone
Southend-on-Sea 44L55 and at West Street, Grays, Phone Grays
Thurrock 3220 and 39(.

Library Services - Main Branch, 97, High Street, Billericay.
Telephone Billericsy 624, Cpen 9.0 a.m. to 7.0 p.m. weekdays,
except Thursday 9.0 a.m. to 1.0 p.m. The kobile Library visits
Grange Road, South Grezen from 10.15 a.m, to 12 noon on Tuesdays,
and Outwood Common Shopping Centre from 9,30 a.m. to 12 noon on
Saturday mornings,

Ministgr of Labour and Naticnal Service - 151, High Street,
Brentwood, Fhone Brentwood 277.

Minister of Pensions and National Insurance - 26, London Road,
Brentwood, Fhone Brentwood 2008. -

National Assistance Board - 41, Queens Road, Brentwood. ‘Phone
Brentwood 3581.

Newspapers:=-

"Billericay Observer", 143, Perry Street, Billericay, Essex.
Phone Billericay 1627.

,"Billericay Times", 70, High Road, Laindon, Phone Laindon 3136.
"Egsex Chronicle", 98, High Btreet, Chelmsford, Essex, FPhone
Chelmsford 58285,

"Essex Weekly News", 26, High Street, Chelmsford, Bessex. FPhone
. Chelmsford 55501.

"Southend Standard", 72, High 8treet, Billericay, Essex. Phone
Billericay &45.

Folice Station - High Street, Billericay, Phone Billericay 407,

Post Office - High Street, Billericay, Phone Billericay 313,
Post Office Telephones - 9, Victoria Avenue, Scuthend-on-Sea.
Phone Southend 45401,

Registrar of Births and Deaths - 94, High Street, Billericay.
Phone Billericay 195. Open: Mondays 9.0 &.m. to 12 noon,
Wiednesdays 9.0 a.m, to 12 noon, Fridays 2.0 p.m, to 5.0 p.m.

Schools; -
Primary:;. R
Billericay County Infants and County Junior School, Laimdon
Road, Billericay. Phone Billericay 339, !
Buttebury County Primary School, Perry Street, Billericay.
Phone Billericay 121.
South Green County Primary Schoecl, Hickstare Lane, Billericay.
Phono Billericay 1897 (Canteen - Eillericay 1896),
Sunnymede County Primary Schcol, The Meadoway, Billericay.
Phone Billericay 1364. '
Secondary:
Billericay County Secondary 8School, School Road, Eillericay.
Phore Billericay 303, Fage 3.



Goneral Infermation - Handy Addresses & Phone Mumbers, contimued.

Traneport:- .

Billericay Beilway Statlon, Htation Approach, Billericay, rraquént
elagctric train services to London and Sounthend. Phone Billericay
34. The SBtationmaster ie Mr.C.Turnsr.

The aresa is slao serded by several routes of the Eeastern Hational
Omnibus. Company. The Head Office of the Company im in New Writtle
Street, Chelmai'aoré, phone Chelmaford 343.

, _ SECTION ¢Z
HISTORY OF BILLERICAY

The firat evidence of Bettlement in the ares can be traced
back to the MWiddle Stone Age, in the form of some burnt bone,
pottery, ani a Flint Axe Head, found on the slopes south-eagt of
the town some years Ago.

There wae definitely scme scrt of Bronze Age settlement in
Billeripay, a8 i8 ehown by the well used Bronze Age burial mounds
in Norsey Woods. Wany relics of the Iron Age (dating from 500 B.C.)
nave alse been discovered, particularly in the area of the Hospital.
It has been euggested that Billerdecay was one of the major hill
forts of the Trinovante tribe, and this is quite posaible, consider-
ing the commanding view which may be obtained from the ridge whers
the High Street now stands. 3

The Homans firet built a fort in Horeey Woods, snd s later one
at Blunis Walls at Tye Common, where excavetlons covering four acres
6till existed in the 49th century. Many Homan remainse have been
found in the ares, particularly near the Secondary School. #Also
many coins have been discoversd, cepecially in the aresa of Dr.
Rilstone's house in the High Street. - Around 1800 a hoard of over
1,700 Remanc-Britioh coino wop diecovered at Tylde Hall {(off OCutweod
Cormmon Road), Twoe known FRoman roads led into Billericay (the age-
¢ld reute from Tilbury to Chelmsford, and one from Brentwood to
Rayleigh) ond *it iec highly probsble that o small Roman town existed
cn the aite of the present one,

The queation aricee - 4id the name of Billepiesy come from
Celtic, Roman, or Horman times? Many hundreds of suggestions have
been made, ineluding Villa Epice (Latin = The Fair Heath) &nd
Beleuca [lHorman-French for a meated manor), but the experts state
"He suitzble explanation can be found for the origin of this name",

Around 400 A4.D, the Roman garrisons left Britaim to defend
ltaly, and the Esst Coaat became an easy target for Saxcn inveders,
They established themsalves at Great Burstend (Purghstede - aite of
the fort), away from the ghoste of the Eoman cemetriea on the hill,
These were followed by the Danes, anrd then by the Normans. Several
mAncrs in the Billericay area were granted to Bishop Odo, half-
brother of William the Congueror, and he made bBuratead his Chief
Manor in thie area.

By *1147 the Mansr had ecome inte the hande of the Wonks of
dtratford Langthorne (near Eow), ‘Vhen they were driven out by
Tloode, they removsd their headquartera to Buretead. In 1253 they
were granted the right to hold a weekly Market, and two Anmial
Fairs., DBy thie time Billericay had grown azsin, snd esatablished
iteslf as head town of the Barctable Hundred (which atretched to
the Thamee), used by the people of the surrocunding villages 88 a
place for selling their farm produce, and obteining the necesaities
of life. The Market was held in the High Strest every Tueaday
(which i1s why the High Street is so wide), und the sdministration
was carried gut from the Market House, which 6tood st the junctlon
of High 3treet und Chapel Street, with the plllery and stocks,

The town also became the centre of a number of prospercus woolmen,
The Book of Chantries stated that Billerleay wus a Haven Town i.:2.
a place were goods were gtored, and colleclted for transport sbroad
from the Themes at Leigh. It is guite probable that there wes Some
trede in this direction, although the tewn's distance from the
Thumes, in thote deys of terrible roads, tends to suggest that it

was rather small, Page L,



History of Billeplcay, contimed,

Cne thing is certain - the town was a popular overnight
stopping place for peorle on ths way from Cholmsford to Tilbury,
among them 2 large number of pilgrims travelling to Canterbury,
and this gave rise to & mumber of Inns or Hostaleries.

hany of the tradesman were rich enough o be able to issue
their own Tradesmens' Tolkens., In 1485, & Billaricay man, Eobert
Bagget, was Wayor of London. 3

Although the town had a population of 4,200, when few had a
population of more than 2,000, those wiching to worship, including
the pllgrims, had to travel to the Parish Church at Great Burstead,
And as one old writer sald; "The journey was =t best times noisoms
and at worse impossible",

Therefores in 1342 the Chantry (later the Chapel) of St.John
the baptiet was founded on the g@lte of the present Churzh, This
was rebuilt in 1490, 1775, and agein in the 19th century, but it was
not until 41860 thas Billericay becama a Parish in its own right, and
the sent of local povernment.

The Feasants' Revolt of 1381 ended in Norsey Woods, when a
large mnumber of peaponts were routed by the Army, in the Buttle of
Billericay. Over 5C0 were killed, and relics of the battle have
been discovered in modern times, .

Billerleay is famous for i<z part in the Reformation and ite
connection with the "Mayflower". A large rmumber of local pecple
were burnt at the stake durirg the uarisn Pereecution, Later aix
locol pecple sailed in the “ayflower" from Leigh, including
Christopher Martin of Billericay, who was responsible for the
vioctualli of tha shin. Later colonialiets founded the town of
Billerica (Billericsy wag then spelt without the "y") in the Otate
of Massamchusetts, lorth Americs,

Eillericay played liztle part in the Civil VWar, although with
its etrong Faritan bias, it wss probably on the side of Parliament,

In 1684 the Samuel Bayly Grammar Schocl was founded, starting
in & rocm in thes Warket House, being transferred to the Town Hall
{now the Council Chamher) when the Warket House was demolished in
1831, and Tinally closing at the bteginning ¢f the present century,
although' it still “eximts" sm a foundatlon for four local boys to
Brentwood School.

During the 4E8th century the town's coaching inns (sixteen at
ons time) were kept busy. Towards the end of the century Thoo.
iood, Billericay's "ghastly miller™, became famous on account of
his rigorous slimeing diet.

There were garrisons here during the Hapoleonie Wars, but
their gites nre not certain.

However, when the town was by-passed by the railways in the
19th century, a aevere decline set in, '

Contimed Overleaf,

TEL.BILLERICAY 1413
BILLERICAY TAXI & HIRE SERVICE

J. Ho EPARROW,
11 SEATER BUS W% PRIVATE PARTIES,

OFFICE:
"CAwBRIAY, STATION APPRCACH, BILLERICAY,

PFrivate: L, Beaufort Road, Billericay.
baY & NIGHT SERVICE,

ANY DISTARCE,
Page 5,



History of Billepicay, contimed.

The Markets and Fairs dwindled to very amall affairs {(they
were finally closed around 1900 owing to complaints of "reowdiness")
and the town hed to "fall bsek on" its traditional industries of
brick and tile making, tanning, and the new Iron Foundry in Laindon
Roond, which did good business for a whils, However, when tha ork-
house {(now 5t,Andrews Hoepital) opened in 1860 it had no lack of
mgtomers) Durling one depression in the lete 49th cantury Major
Spltty of "Hurlocks" ereasted loecal spployment by taking advantage
of the seven Eprings on Hill Howse Farm to conftruct the well-known
Billericay Lake] It zaid that he wanpted to build thie in the shape
of & "8", but started the wrong way round,

When the railway did eventually come in the 1880's it was too
late to shake Billericsy out of its legarthy. For the next seventy
vears it remasined s sleepy little town, only shaken out of its
glumber whon a Zeppelin creshed at South Green in the 1914-185 war,
turning the town into & ten days' wonder.

However from 1550, the bulldozers have been at work, creating
new estates all over the town, and more than trebling the populat-—
lgn inp ten years, This growthoeds silll going on, and Billericay
will npo doubt contimie to change, probably mores in the next ten
years than in the last thousend! Let us hope that 1t chenges for
the better,

Editor's Hote;= In the amall apace available it ie only posaible to
give a condensed outline of the histery of Billericay, If readera
would like further informetion they should consult the Billericay
History Series, published by the "Billericay Observer", The aim of
thls geries 1B to produce & mumber of interesting booklete con locel
history ot a low price. The first booklet - "Early Billericay" -
is now available, price 64, This boocklet covers the history of
Billerdicay from its geologoocal begirninge 4o Roman timee,. From $4L3
Perry Street, Billerieay (Fhone 1927F).

Fhone Billericay 2419 .,
DEVAUX  FASHIONS
COME AND SEE OUR COMPETITIVE

PRICES IN LADIES AND TEENWEAR AT
THE NEWEST GOWN SHOP IN TOWN

2 HOLLY COURT
HIGH STREET
BILLERICAY

NEAR NEW CAR PARK

Paga &,



SECTION 3 —GUIDE TO PLACES OF
WORSHIP & LOCAL ORGANISATIONS

Part | - Places of Worship

A1l Places of Worship and lecal crganisaticns are included in
alphabetical order, :

1. Billeripay Christisn Bpritualist Chareh.

Meetings are held in the Co-cperative Hall, High Btreet,
Billericay. All are welcome,

Service times:=

Sunday = 6,30 p.m, - Address and Clarivoyance.
Thursday - 2,30 p.m. = address and Clarivoyance.
Healing Zervice after each meeting.

Enguiries to Wrs,B.Bwaby, "Castle House", 19, Tenfield Drive, B/cay.
2, Christadelphlans, (Gresk for brethren of Carist),

4 community founded by Tohn Themsas, an English doector of
medicine, who migrated to amerdcs in 1844, The experiences of &
threatened shipwreck, @and egpecislly the conduect of his fellow
rasfangers in ithis crisjise, made him refaolve to make a research into
the wWhole field of Christlian religion to find the truth in Christ.
The result of his searchings wes geen in the production of "Elpis
Israel", a book s3till in publication. The Bible ie accepted as the
aole authority for all the beliefls of the sect, which embrace the
innate mortality of mankind, conditional immortality being the hope
gt out in seripture for believerse, The orthodox views of the
Trinity are-rejected in favour of "Opne God", end & strong millenarian
belief is actively fostered, centred in & Tuture world-wide rule by
Christ over all nations from Jerusalem. The local organlsations,
called ecelesias, have no distinetion of clergy or ‘alty, Jerving
brethren are elected, who serve without compengation. Memberehip
requires an acceptance of the same doctrine, and beptism by complete
immeraidn. For octhes detaile anl service times see Fage & ...

3. Church of Englond.
St,Mary Magdzlen, High Street. - Billericay Parish Church.
Sunday Servicesg: =

16t Sun., Holy Cormunion 8 m.m., 41.30 a.m., Family katine 10.30 a.m.

Sunday School 3 p.m., Baptiems L p.m., Evensons 6,30 p.im,

end Sun., Holy Communion & m.m,, Pilgrims Service {for young people

Eggg 11-44) 10 a,m,, Matine 14 @.m,, Bunday School 3 p.m., Evensong
[ I:'-lm-i

3rd Sun., Holy Commnion & a.m., 11 a.m. (Choral), Filgrims Service

10 a,m,, Mating 11 a.m., Sunday School 3 p.m., Evensong G.30 p.m.

hth Sun,, Holy Communion & &.m,, Pllgrime Service 10 a.m., Matine

11 8.m,, Sunday School 3 pum., Zvensong &.30 p.m.

Week-day Services:- _
Wednesdays, Pridays, and Baints Laye, Holy Communion, 10 a.m.
Chriet Church, Perry Strest. '

18t & 3rd Sundsys, Holy Communion, 9.3C a.m.
Other Sundsys, Watins, 9.30 a,m,
Sunday Schools:-

10.30 a,m. Eimtergarden,
11.30 a.m. Junier Grade,
2,30 p.m. Bible Zlass,

Fopr dEE&ilE of other parcchisl activities ses seperate headinge
under "Youth Organisations™ and "Womenz' Crpanisations",

Fage 7.



Plages of Worship, contimmed.

L. Billericay Ccngregationel Church, Chapel Strest,

Services on Sundays &t 11 es.m. snd 5.30 p.o.

Childrens' Church, Sundays, 11.30 a.m,, in MayTlower Hall, Chapel
Strest. Sunday School, 3 p.m., in Meyflower Hall,

Service on Tuesday svenings at 7.45 p,m.

Women's Guilld - 2pnd Wedneeday esch month 3 Patn., Mayflower Hall,
Young Wivea Fellowship - Thursday at 7.45 b.m,, WMayflower Hall.
Young Feople's Fellowship - Friday 7.30 p,m,., bMaylflower Hsll,
Girls' Life Brigade - bWonday at 6 p.m,, Juniorg;7 p.m., Seniors and
Fioneera; Friday 5.30 p.m., Cadets, '

Billericay Bisterhood - Thursdaye, 3 p.m., May[lower Hall,

Minister: Rev W,J,Wilkinson, "The Manse", Chapel Street.
Church Becretary: w.Taylor, "The 014 Vicarage", Chupel- Street.

Sunnymede Chapel is within the pastoral care of the Billericay
Congregaticnal Church,

D. Eillerieay hethodist Church, Western Road.

ourday Services at 11 a.n. and 6,30 p.m.
Sunday School (for children of 3 years of age and upwards) &t 3 .o,
The Sehool hes departments for Beglnners, Primary, Junior, denlor,
and Young Feoples age groupe. Young People's Pellowship at 8 p.m.
Tueadays = Guild at 8 p.m.
Wednesdays - Women's KHest Hour ot 3 v.m.

Frayer meeting (first Wednesdsy in the month) at & p.m.
Thursdays - Young Wives Fellowship at 2,45 p.m,

8t.John's &mbulance Cadets at 6,30 p.m.

. Choir Reheorsal gt & p.m,

Fridays = Youth Club at 7.3%0 p.m.

Farther information may be cbtained from:—
The Minlster,

53, Mountnesaing Eosd, Billerieay. Tel: Bill, as.

THE

CHRISTADELPHIANS

hold reqular meetings, God permitting for Bible
Study at the Recreation Rooms,High Street
Billericay.
- We invite you - |
to come and hear the Word of God
expounded and discussed at our
meetings

SURDAY AFTERNOCGHS & L.0 p.m. — BIBLE TALK,

WELHEGDAY EVEWINZE & 8,0 p.m. - DISCUSSION,
F i @ 9,0 p.m, - QUESTIONS,

Marther informetion and free likterature iz obtainable from:-
The Librarian,
Mr,d. gtokes,
"Purnessia',
Highfield Road,

Bouth Gresn. Page &



Flaces of Worship, contimied,

€. Boclety of Priepds (Zuakers), Bell Hill,

The Billericay Weeting besgan in 41667, appointed ae a Meeting ot
Quarterly Meeting at Halatead, George Fox himself being present, In
1704 an old Truat Deed Bhows the Meeting House stcod on the cite of
the present Elizebeth Cottage and adjmcent properties, and burial
ground on Churchill Johnson's yard. In 1789 only occasional meetingse
were being held. In 1846 meetinge finished and property sold,

In 1873 the Meeting House was a Beerhouse called the “Roysl
Oak", In 1938 Friends' Meeting started sgsin in home of Feobert and
Mabel Sheppard. Later trapeferred to temporary premises in Women'a
Institute, only an "allowed meeting" at this time, In 1957 Biller-
icay wes re-inetituted as a "Particular and Preparative Meeting" at
Wuartsrly beeting at Saffron Walden, wizh Walter Walkey as Clerk.

In 1558 the leeting wag transferred to the new Meeting House at Bell
Hill, after the conversion of the o0ld Red Heuse for religous
purposes,

Further informsticn from:-

Walter Walkey (Clerk), Harrod's Farm, Outwood Common Rd., Billericay,.
Arthur and kargaret binnn (Wardens), Meeting House Cottage, Bell Hill,
Southend Hoad, Billericay.

Times of Meeting:=

Moeting for Worship - Bunday morning, commence 10,45 a.m,
Childrens' Meeting - " I n H "
svening Meetings - as anncunced at morning meetings or as advertised,

7T« Catholic Church of The liely Redeemer, Laindon Road, Billericay.
dervices:-

Sundays = Maepges ot 8.30 a,m,, 10 a.m., 11,30 a.m., Evening Mass at
5 p.n.
Weekdays - 8.30 a.m.
Parish Priest - Canon A Rocke,
%, Lion Lans,
Eillﬁl‘i-‘-‘ﬂﬂ- Tel, 51111591 '

For informaticon regarding the cocial activities connecled with the
Church please apply to:-

Mr.D,R,Donovan,
26, Chantry Wsay,
Billericay, Tel.Bil 285,

e T e B e s i i

agection 3, Part 2 - Jocial Gervice organisations - on next page,

JOHN LEWIS Helly Ceurt, High Street, Billericay,
FURNISHERS & UPHOLSTERERS

For individual sttention to your needs,

AGENTS FUOH: danderaon Fubrics
Morten Supdour Fabrics
Grafton Fabrice
Curtairns mede and lined to order,
All fsbrics guranteed.

— . =

Curzain fittingo, including Drape, Rufflette,
Giraffe and Deap Yleat; also Harrizon nylen rail,
HARERIS LEBUS FURNITURE

VERITY MIRECOES

EKCO MNURSERY HEQUISITES

BURSERY FURFITURE

EEDDING : REWPLOY DIVANS & RATTRESGORS,

BUNK BELS COWPLETE AT 22 gns, CARPET ING.

Cur individual services comprice re=-upnoletery, new upholstered
chalre, tailored loose covere. Page 9
L



Part 2 —Social Service Organisations

1. Billerieay Recreation Rooms. (liigh Btreet}.

The above rooms wers built in the year 1883, with funds
obtained from public subscription, to be held on trust by a Mspage-
ment Committee, for the bSenefit of the inhabitants pf Billericay.

The oojects included s Library, Beading Rocm, and recreational
facilities.

It functioned for many years ac it was intended to do, but
syentually in mscent years it pecame & Billiards CUluk with th=
installution of two tebles, hembers began to dwindle, and very
littie use was made of the Hooms. :

: In 1957 the Christadelpnian EBcclesis commenced to hold their
serviceda at the Hooms, and in Pebrusry 1959 a new Management
Committee comprising representatives from variocus leocnl orgenlsasions
was elected to eXplore tho possibility of making e better use of the
rooms for the benefit of the leocal commnity.

A3 there was very little support for Billilards the two tebles
 were diamantled and facilities for Table Tennis provided with a firss
clase table, ond organisstions commenced using the Hooms for social

activitics and meetinge, Hiring feea are very moderats, although
vary little assistance pan be ocbtained from officisl quAarsere es Tar
ae financo ioc concerned. 4 Hegt Room for elderly persons has been
eatablished by the 01d Yecple's Welfare Committee on three mornlngs

& week, £ Tonble Tennis zection has been formed for recreaticnal
Tfacilities.

KMonberehip io open to all regidents and the anrmial Bubscript-

ion i 10/-. PFurther information will be gladly furnished by the
Hon.Sec., ir,C.W.0d4ell, 5K, West Psark Drive, Billericay. Tel,22,

2, Billericay Hotary Club,

Billericay Rotery Club was inaugurated in 1958, and chartered
in 19559, Wr H.S.A.Kothon M,F.E.,J.F., was the Founder President and
me,dtanley darvey the Fourder Viecse-President, The motto of the
Roterian movenent is "Gervice apove Belf”, and publicity ie not
gought . - .

J. British Legian,

Headquarters: Hoze Hall, Chapel Street, Eillericﬁy. Hon,Secretary:
Mr.S.R,Forder, "Ez Ks", 8tock Rosd, Billericay. "Service Not Self™.
The objects of the Leglon are tog-

Ferpetuate the memory of thode who died in Lhe service of their
country,

To asaist ex-service ren und ex-gervice women and the widown,
children, and dspendants of those who eerved, in matters relsting to
pengiond, allowarces, grants, and war gratuities.

Te¢ ralse and co-ordirate funds for the purposs of mosisting ex-
gervice men and women and theilrcdependants. ;
The Service Comnittee meets every Wednesday at & p.m, to hear cases
reguiring ansistance.

Service Committee Hon.Secretary: wr.¥.C.bunn, "Slindon", Weatern
Road, Billericay.

Soeilal:-

wednesday 7.30 p.m. = Wembers Recreational evening.

Thursday 8 p.m, = Old Time Dancing. Open to the general public,
Friday 7.3C p.m. = #Whist Drive, Open to the general public,
FPeriodical visite to places of inserest and entertainment,

The Rose Hull msy b hired for functions. For hall booking apply
to Vere & Uo.Ltd., 26, lligh Street, Billericay, or hcn.Beecrstspy,

i Cltizens advice Buresu.
Ihe office is in the W.V,5, building in Chapel Street
(correr of liillsids Rond) and {8 open on Tueoday afterncons from

2,30 p.m. to 4.30 p,m. and on Thursday evenings frem 7 p.m. to
9 v, &advice is free and strictly confidential,

i
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Horial Bervioe COrgonisations, cantiried,

5. The League of Friends pf 5t,Andrew’s Hoepital,

The Lesgue wes formed in October, 1954, and now has a member—
ship of 23%. The aim of the Lespgue is o ralce monsy to purchase
extra comforts ror the patients and ataff of St.Andrew's Hoepital
wWhich are not provided under the Hational Health Serviee, It alao
provides membelrs who visill patisnts who have no relotiven or friends
and to ehop, wrlte lestters for them, and to read to them, There is
8 uewly Tormed tewm of men who vigit patientz’ homes ard moke any
neczssary adjustments to rails, shelves ete. to suit the potient's
disability. Gifte are given to patients and staff at Christmos, and
holidays arranged - .r long-term patients. The subecription to the
Leagre of Friends iz 10/6d per year, snd further information moy be
obtained from the Hon.Becretary, Mre.Irens Pench, 13, Chantry ey,
Billericay (Phone G88) or the Membsrship Secretary, br,John Harrison
87, High Bireet, Billericay.

6. The Children's Leamue of Pity (Junior Branch of the N,8.2,C.C.)

The Blllericay Brsnch of the League of Pity was started in
November, 1961, and now has & membership ofsthirty-twoa. The badge
wWhich iz a Blue Bird is available for 1/=-, and all League membere
have a savings box, which they try to meke os heavy s8 possible,
awards beling given io those saving the most. Members are slso Bent
the Blue Bird magazins fres. MPall information from the Hom,
Secretary, bre.Marjorie Casson, "Windward", Norsey Road, Billericay
or the Hon.Asst.Bgcretary Mes.Brends Catherall, 16, Mayflower Road,
Billericay.

7. Billericay 01ld People's Welfare Committes.

The Committee is non-political and non-sectarisn end exiets
gplely to help Billericay's cld age pensioners in any way that it
can, The two most imporiant functions are the advisory and home
visiting services. Unier the former, sny pensiomer can obtain
confidential help and advice ifrom our Secratary (#res.Barr, 273,
Mountnesaing Hoad - sslaplione 522) on any problem whatBoever,

Under tha visiting scheme, a band of volunteers keep in touch
with their givon groups of pensioners and very regular visita are
made to the houzebourd., Hore volunteers aze always needsd.

We heve a RHest Xoom (almost opposite the Parish Church in the
High Street) open on Tusaday, Thureday, and Friday mornings where
pengionera can meet their friends and heve refreshments at reason-
able prices. Helncre are needsd here also,

Regular outinge (partiss, shows ete,) are arranged for the
housebound, At Chrisimas parcels of food are sent to over 100
pensionera. The Committee has wiheelchsire to lend ocut, and also
baseses con necond hend clothes, stoves and the like, to those who
n=ed them,

8, Bed Crosa.
Egpex/53 Billericay Men's Detachment formed 1948. Comrandant

sr.¥.C.Riches, "Rozedeno'", Ramsden Heath, Phone R.leath 368, Eesex
134 Billericay Women's Detachment formed 1926. Commandant Mra,B.
Drury, 287, Wountrnessing Eoad, Billeriecay, Fhone Bill.q598. Cadet
unit 4144934 and Link No,309%, girls sged 9-16 years, formed 1944,
Cadet Officer, MWrs.G.West, "The Cosy™, Ferry Street, Billericay.
Cadet Unit L590/53, boye aged 11-16 years, formed 1951, Cadet
Officer, Mr,K.Simnsen, 2L, Prince Edward Road, Billericay. Iszex/
53 and Essex/134 meet each Tuesday evening at 7..45 p.m. in the
Fhyeiotherapy Dept. of St.Andrews Hospital for training in First
4id, Mursing etc, Cadet units meet each Thurcday evening at &.30
Puom. 81 Billericay Secondary Medern Sehool for training in Firet
4id, Marsing, Mothereraft, Drill =te, Pirot £id doties are carried
out &t Lake Mzadows and various Sports deetings, Fetes ete,
Voluntary mursing dutiez sre carried cut at 5%.andrews Eoapital.
Items of medical eguipmsmnt are loaned out for short terms free of
charge. & Jlub for Physicelly Handicapped started in 41959, now has
g memberahip of 38, meeting in the Roee Hall on Mondey afternoons.
Welfare visits are made to housebound and disabled ex-service men,
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H. KEENE & co. L,

THE
GARDEN

SPEGIALISTS

PRI

WORK IN ANY GARDEN UNDERTAKEN

We can offer continuoux
gardening mainienance af low
costs with our own power
mowers and machinery. Wark
carried out by expert gardeners,

Contract pruning * trees
Jelled + roots removed + ganien
draining - hedge trimming.

Turfs suppliod best quality
A0 wmeadowland + Top soil
peat * gand - ballast * concrete
slabs + garden furniture
concrele figures * bird baths
sundials * york stone * broken
paving.  All types of garden
manureand fertilizerssupplied,

1]

FREE ADVICE ON ALL GARDENING MATTERS

All types of fencing and
walling + rustic work + garden
seals
and fired -

ran in * tarmac and shingle

+ parden gates supplied

trellis work + car

paths and drives,

Il

Spreralsts in ernamental

donesrork; ek and water gordens;

(otoration, turf werk.

H. KEENE & CO. LTD

LANDSCAPE
GARDENERS

1036, HIGH STREET

BILLERICAY

Tel: Billericay 742




Soeinl Servica organisatiops, contimed.
2« Too He

Kembership is open to nll over 16 years of age. Toc H,
originally know pe Tslbot House (signellers abbreviation Toc H) was
ereated to snable Forces men in the 191418 vwar to find s haven of
roest and fellewship, Talbot Houge being just west of Yprea. GSinoe
ite establichment in England in 1922 (it is now world wide) it has
endeavoured to seek out the needs of others and where posgible to
f1ll the need in fellowship and service, Membership 1o restriced
only =o much as membherg ars regulrzed to embrace the common Christisn
life regardless of dencominaticon., It ia by no meann an ex-Service
crganisation., Purther astuils from:- C.E.Sanders, "Scuth LView",
Kennel Lare, Billericsy (Phon= 1874).

Part 3—Womens Organisations

1. Billericay Businsss & Profecgional Womena' Club,

Meeting Pluce; The O0ld Shembleo, High Street, Billericay.

Timezs: 2nd and Lth Thursday in esch month st 7.45 p.m, Affiliated
to the Hational Pederation of Business and Professional Women's Club
of Great Britain and NHorthoern Ireland,

Aims and Objects: Te awsken and encourage in business and profess-
ionsl women A realisation of their responszibilitied in thelr own
country and conseguently in world affaira. To facilltate effectlive
co-greration betwesn biainess and profesgioral women throwghout the
world., To raise the stanpdarde of educetion end training for
business and professionsl women. To work for the removal of sex
diserimination in opportunities for employment and selection for
office, Tor promotion and for rermumeration.

2. Inner Wheel Club of Eillericay.

The story of Inner Wheel goea hack to the tims of the first
World War when RHotarians ssked thelr wives for help in service ta
the commnity, help which proved so suceesefal that the wives
decided to extend their efforts by working on thedir own account, and
o Tormed groups for thie purpose taroughov:t the countrys

The aims and ovjects cpe; To promote true friendshir and the
development of acguaintanes as sn opportunity for service and
betterment of aocial conditions, to promots goold international
relations through the interchange of ideas and a epirit of serviece
among the womenfolk of Hotarians.

Subscriptions at the moment are 27/6d4 yearly, and membership
ic open to the wives of Hotarisna. Gecretary:; brs.G.Clowea, "Little
Farthings™, Weatern Keoad, Billericay. Tel.b26, (after July 1st,
Mro.I.Kergey, "Barry House", loraey Road, Billericay. Tel.782).

3. Billericay Ladles Circle,

Billericay Ladiea' Circle, formed in 1959, is pert of =n
Association which is both Hational and Internstional. Only wives
of Round Teble membera ara aligible for membership. Meetings are
held at the "01d Shambles" Hotel on the third Mondey of esach month.
The annual subscription is 25/-.

In ite short existence the Circle has organised Fashion Shows
Sales of Work, Coffee bHorninge and Cake Stalls, and from these and
other events, hae donated monesy to the Billericay Secondary School
S8wimning Pool Fund, 01d People's Welfare Committee, Mational Council
for Unmarried Mothers, Cancer Research, and Spastice, as well as
giving practical help 4o many orgenisstions., HSecretery is Mrae.
doan Turner, 2, West Park Drive, Llllericay,

4. Mothera' Unicn.

Billeriecsy Farish Church Mothers' Union meets last VWednesday
of each month In the Areher Hall Annexe, 2.30 p.m., 2nd Monday
iihﬁ p.m., Archer Hall innexe, Enrolling member - Nro,Brown, 17,

on Lanea,
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Women's Organisationa, continued,

5« Billepicay Wemén's Inatitute.

Billericay Women's Institute was one of the flrot Institutes to
he formed in Britain, The Mationel Federation of Women's Institutes
came into being in 1917, and it waes in this year that Billericay was
formed, Originally crested with the idea of providing facllities
for socisl intercourse for women in rural esress snd for fostering
home artg and erafts, the Women's Institute has kept in step with
modern life and now catera for the ever widening interests of women
who live in & commnity where town and country meet. The old
feminine ekille of cockery, sewing, and handicrafts are still
Eaimulated, but intellectuasl and artistic interests are not neglect-
2,

" The Institute has ite own hall, situated, just off the High

treet, in St.Edith'a Lane, It i the only Institute in the country
to meet twice a month, all other Institutes meeting only once
monthly, The meetinge are on the firat and third ¥Wednesdaye in the
afternoon. Membership {3/6d a year) has to be limited to 165
becanse of sccommodation, but vizitors are welecone and application
to be put on the waitinﬁ ligt can be mads.
Pregident; Mra.M.Mann, "B2ll House", Bell Hill, Billericay.
Secretary; Misg Girling, "Beech Treas“ Lake hveme, Tel,Bil.1497.

6. Great & Little Buratesd Viomsn's Institute.

The main purposs of Women's Institutes 1s to improve and
develop conditions of rural life by providing centres for education=
al activity and social intercouree,

Subscription 3/53. HMeetlnegs - 2nd Thursday in the month in
Little Burstead Village Hall at 2,30 p.w. Secretary:=- Mra,T.W,.
Thompson, "The Lawns", Little Bursetead, Billerilcay.

7s Women's Voluntsry Service for Civil Defence.

Office; 61/65, Chapel Btreet, Billericay. Fhone Billericay BE3.
Office hours: 10.30 a.m, to 12,30 v.m,, 2.30 p.m. to 4.30 p.m. on
Tueadays, Wednesdsys, and Fridays, Durlng offlce houre welfare
foods are distribtuted. AlL enguiries are dealt with. E.G. clothing
and furniture in good condition may ke hended in during office
hours, Any engulries may be moade €0 -

Mre.M,I.Fhillips, Mrs.E.L.Lodwick,
Centre Organiser, 13, Cavell Hoad,
YShrewsbury House", . Bilillericay

Stock Rosd, Bfeay. {Dep.Centre Organiser)

Tel, Bil.Z258, :
8. Youngz Wives' Group (St.Mary Magdalen).

3rd Wednesday, & p.m., Archer Hall Annexe, Group Leader,
Mrs.Baucher, "Little House'", Laindon Road, Billericay.

9. Young Wives' Group {(Christ Chursh)

Alternate Tuesadaya, 8 p.m., Christ Church, Group Leader,
Mra.Btott, 10, Upland Close, Terry Strest, Billericay.

Part 4 - Educational Qrganisations

1. Workere' Educatiopal hegociation.

Founded in 190%, the primary object of the Apeociation wae to
provide adult working people with the ocpportunity of purewing a
higher education, The W,E.&, is nation-wide, non-political, and
nongeectarisn, snd drave itse members from all walks of life.

Afternocn and evening clazsea are held in this district from
September to March, and memberz are gble to chooze from & wide
variety of subjects. Sumner a2chools in attractive parte of the
country are held each year, with a full programme of social
activities, Branch Secretary Mrz.id.Fower, "North View", Southend
Road, Billericay (T=2l.497) will be pleased io provide further
inflormat ton.

Page 15,




Part 5 -Youth Organisations

1. Church of Englanl Youth Jreanisationa,

A) AJY.P.4, for young people aged 17 and over, Uunday evenings after
avensong &t the Vicerage., b) Pilpgrims - for those aged 11 to 14.
Thurasdaya at 7 p.n., savrcher Hall Annexe. Leader: r.B.BEichard=on,
261, bMountneseing Koad. e} Twenteens - For young people mged 15 and
over., Tuesdays ut 3 p.m., archer Hall, Oecretary: Mr.C.#Wheatley,
"Red Bricks™, lNorsey Hoad,

2. Congrepetional Church Yourg Pnovle's FPellewship.

Registered youlh organisation conrected with the Eillericay
Congregational Church. Meets every Friday 7.30 p.m. to 9.30 p.m. in
the Mayrlower liall, Chapel Street. Leader: hr.P.Powell, 9, Fair View,
Billericay.

3+ Girls Life PErigade.

The 18t Dillericay CUompany i attached to the Congregational
Church and meetc in the Mayflower Hall on Monday eveninga,. Junhiors
6-7.30 p.,m,, Senicrs and FPioneers 7-9 p.m, Cadets meet on Friday
frem 5,30 to 7 p.m. Ages range from & years upwards. - The Chaplain
18 thg Rev.J.8.Wilkinson, Captain: Mre,K.Simpson, 24, Prince Edward
Rosd, Billericay. Secretary: Wiss I.A.Gayes, "Hosedale", Stock Eoad,

The aim is to help girls to beceme self-reliant, responsible’
2nd useiul Christian women by means of spiritusl, physical, spclal,
and educational activitiea, The motto 18 - "To Bave Life"., This
yeor the Eripads celsbrates its Diamond Jubilee being the oldeat
uniformed organisstion for girls in the country (to mark the Jubilee
the PBrigade's crest will be decipted in flowers in Leake Mesdows this
Swrmer ), It waps founded 5y the National Sunday School Union in 1902
anc the Brigade maintaing a close link with Charches and Sunday
dchools throughout the World, -~Ite memberahip of 11G,000 girls,
including some L4O,000 overseas, hae long been an exampla of leadar-
anip training in the life of youth.

GJe The Kinz's Own Binle Claas,

Uirlis - 11 yra. and over - Syndays 9.45 a.m, - 10.4% a.m. at the
Womens Institute, 5..0diths Lane, Billericay and 3 - L4 p.m. at tha
home of Mrs,lees, "Matwood", Norsey Road (From whom further informat—
ion can be obtained)., =
Boye - 11 yra, ard over - Sundays 10 s.m. - 10.45 n.m. Fvangslical
Free Church, Charel Street, Billericoy,

Chorus einging, talks and discussions ete. The King's Own Bible
Claes (interdenominational) ig held in various parte of the couniry.
The purpese is %to bring young people to know dod through personal
faith in Hie Sen, the Lord Jzsus Christ, and through the stuly of the
Eible, to build a sound Christian character, Summer camps are held
each year for members to meet the other classes. Also organised are
Hallies ard Bports lays. :

G. Billericay Youth Centre.

The Billericay Youth Centre, run under the suspicns of the
Eaglldon Educetion Committee, meets on 1'ive nights a week in the
billericay Secondary Kodern Szhool. It raters for boys and girls
aged 1L to 29, and offers sccarmodation for them to jive, play table
tennia, 6nooker, badmintcen, darte, and many other less energetic
q&mes. The young pecple appesr to enjoy meeting together for a
"coke" or cup of coffee ete. in their oclub room, with its colfee bar
bright wall posters and furniture, to the backgrournd of &ll the
latgat "pop" records,

Recently a Tootbkall team hae been orguanised and performs
Vigorpusly most Saturday aiterncons in the Basildon Mincr League.
The Warden and his etafl (together with clags Tutore} are always on
duty during the evening (7.0 to 9.45) und encourage the boys and

irls to take part in all the notivities available, including the
Tortnightly dance, when nuaic is provided by several local jive
groups, occcaslonal visite to other Cenires, and Lhestre.-outings to
wvondet, organlsed Tor members =rd lheir friends. Page 16.




Hillepicay Youth Centre, contirmued.

A rumber of members are keen to etart o basketball team,
pwinming and girle’ netball teams, which it 1s hoped will be
possible in the near future.

Mzmbership reasched ito highest level lest term when,
together with the over 21 '0 who attend the 50 odd clesses held
during the week, the figure woe over -7C0. Fractical, recreationsl,
and academic classes are held on almost every subject, and these
have proved so popular, both with the Youth Centre members and the
adults, that there are now waiting lists for such-classes as Judo.
Examinations are corganised by national bedies such as the Hoyal
Society of Arto, Pitmane, College of Preceptora etec., and the memb-
ere are nll oncouraged to m=ke use of the facilities offered for
contimiing thelr education as well as enjoying the freedom and good
comradeship offered by the Youth Centre & Evening Institute.

Part 6 —Horticultural Organisations

1. Billericay Horticultural Society.

The object of the Boeciety is to encourage the practice of
horticulture in all ita branchss by arranging anmual showe anpd talks
of intereat to members, At present the Soclety has Socmz two
mndred members and ite affeirs sre conducted by a Committee of ten
members elected at the Anmial Gemeral Meeting., Membership fee 18
5/= per anmm, 7/6d doubls, with reduced ruates for old age pension-
erea, Twa shows are held amually, In July and September, snd during
meEt months of the year talks are glven by selecled epeakers
covering all branches of gerdening and floral topics. The Society
i affilisnted to four Hational Bocleties and the Essex Federation.
Secretary: R.P.Lindsey, "The Haven", Frithwood Lane, Billericay,
Wembership Becretary: N,Weight, "Bracondale", Laindon Road, BE/fecay,

2 Billericay Ploral arrapgemant Group,

Meetings the first Wedneedey of each month at 8 p.m, in the
Ww.I.Hall, Membership 2/64 per year, plus 2/- each meeting.
Vieitore 2704 per meeting. The Group was formed in September,
1560, Ite ailme are cultursl and educaticnal, its purpose being to
gtimilate interest Ip the sps of flower srrangement in the home,
and to lmprove the atandsed of flower decormntion at Competitions and
chiowa. To attain these cobjects the Club organlses Talks, Lecturea,
Practlces, and Demonstrations bty leading persconalities in the world
of flover arranging, HMembership is open o any amstenr, Farther
details frcm the Becrelary, ira.P.Clayton, 41, Hillside Road,
Eillericay (Fhore 1167}, Detanils of meetings sre to be found in the

"Billericay Cbserver" and in the window of Youngmans one week prior
to the mestingr, '

FPart /7 — Public Halls

1. South Oreen Memorial Hsll.

The Bouth Green District War Memorial Pund wae firet started
on V.H, night 194%, the ohjecst being to erect a useful memorizl to
those of bBouth Green, msn and women, who oerved the country during
the war. A comnittee was Tormed to organise functions to raiae
money and as a result of sheer hard work, the South Green Memorisl
Hall wae opened in July, 1957.

Events held at the Hall each week include:-

Sundny - South Green Cnopel (Covenanters) Sunday Schoel.

bionday - Eeep Fit, 7.30 = 9.30 p.m., 1/6d.

Tuesday - "Bingo", 8 p.m. sharp, 2/6d.

Wednesday - Whist Urive, 7.L5 p.m., 1/6d,

Thraday -- Tmroday 0.4A.F, Club.

Priday - EKeep Pit, 7,30 to 9.30 p.m., 1/6d, ;
Saturday - Bockinge. 4apply in writing to Secretary, "St.Helens",
12, Mill Road, South Green.

It 15 hoped to commence Cld Time Lancing instruction in September,
1962, 8<10 p.m., with gualified instructor, 2/=. For membership
apply to Secretary - evening to be alletted will be notified,
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Part 8-Political Organisations
1. Billericay Conservative Psrty,

The eoffices of the Billericay & Frentwoed Conservetive Association
are at 99a High Street, Billericay, phone Billericay 1242, The Agent
and Secretary is Mr,I.B,Greer, The Billericay Conservative Branch
meets frequently for both social and politiecal functions. The
Chairinan is Mr,.T.Thomas of "Brays", Laindon Road and the Secretary 1s
¥r.D.Tobitt of "Pridwin", Cutwcod Common Road, Billericay.

Attached to the Branch ies the Billericay Conservative Ladies Section
which meets con the first Thursdey of each month in the Women's
Institute Hall at 2,30 p.m, Their progreamme includes interesting
talks on both political and non-political subjects, together with.
social functions., Iurther details of the ladies programme may be
cbtained from the Chairman, Nrs.P.Thomas, "Brays", Laindon Road or
the Secretary, Mrs,K,Catherall, 16, kKayflcwer Road.

2. Billericay Labour Psrty.

The Billericey Labour Party was formed between the warg and is
affiliasted to the Labgur Party via the Basildon Constituency Labour
Party. The local party functions as a ¥ard Party, and meetinge are
held on the first londay of each month at the Co-operative Hall
(above London Co-op shope) at 8 p.m. Further detsils may be obtained
from Mr,E.A.Rolfe, 11, Bootham Road, Billericay. (Tel.Bil.1529).

3. Billericay Campaign for Nuclear Dizarmanent. 2

Opposes all preparations, material and political, to engage in
miclear war or té thrcaten it ng a meang of naticnal policy. It
stands for the unconditional remuncistion by Britain of the mapufac-
ture, testing, and possesion of all nuclear wespong: these measures
to be anncunced by cur Government, ahd carried out by given dates,
whatever other nations may decice, Britain must cease, permanently
&nd on principle, to make or pcsess muclear weepons, whether designed
a8 &n independent "deterrent" or as & contribution to an Allied force,
Tuelear disarmanent involves the avolition of &1l bsses in Britain -
whether British, Americen, or hLnglo-imerican - for bombers, missiles,
and missile-carrying submarines, Hegotiations mst be opened for the
removal of American bases within a stated period of time, It would
be impossible for 2 Brizsain which commits itself to nuclear disarm=-
ament to belong to HATO and all military ellisnces which rely on
miclear weapons, Billericay CHD iz & group of the national campaign,
which was formed in 1957. For further information: Mr.E.Rolfe, 11,
Bootham Road, Billericay. (Tel.t529). ‘

Part 9—Sporting Organisations
1. Billeriecay Cricket Club,

Billericay Cricket Club was esteblished in 1875, although there
are records of cricket being played even before then by "an ekeven
from Billericay". Thanke to the late landlord, Mr.H.A.Ricketts, and
the Ricketts family, the Club has been playing for about forty ysars
at ite present atiractive ground in the Mountnessing Road (entrance
by Gooseberry Green railway bridge)., ZEarlier games were played on
Laindon Common and on the site of the vresent Secondary School. In
days gone by the Club employed a professional at & wage of £1 & week.
Although not now able to aspire to this the Club is active, and
fields two teama on Saturday, and one c¢n Sunday, Intending members
sre invited to contact the Hon,Becretary (D,R.Chapman) at I, West
Park Drive, Billericay (Tel.Billericay LL3)., The Club welcome
gpectators who can easily reach the ground from the High Street by
the Gooseberry Green footpath, which starts almost opposite St,.Marys
Avernue in Western Road, Teas are available at the ground.

2. Billericay Recreation Table Tennis Club,

The Table Tennis Section ¢f the Billericay Recrestion Rooms
(opposite the Church) has playing nights on Thursdays and Fridays
during the season from September to April and competes in the
Billericay and District Table Tennis League. Enquiries to Club
Secretary, P.2,Collins, 7, Rushdene Road, Billericay.
: . Fage 18.



dporting Organisationa, contimsd,
3% Billericay Lawn Tennis Club.,

The Club cAame into. being sbout 1930, but owing to the war became
derelict; it was again revived by membera of the Western Eoad Lawn
Tennis Club, who were forced to vaecste their premices. Im 15352 the
Club raised a loan frem its members and with a grant from the
Flaying Fields Association leid two new he=rd courts and st the same
time obtained & lemse from the landlord for 21 vears, for the ground
in Mountnesslbg Head. There are also in sddition two grass courts
but there are plans to convert one of these into a further hard
court, while a pavilion hes just been completed. The senior membsr-
ship ie 65, mnd just resently the junior membership reached m total
of 70,

Friendly matches are rlayed with looal ¢lubs and three teams
are entered in the EBrentwocd Lesgue. Last year the 13t and 2nd
teams won their regpeclive divisionz.. Wew membera are welcome.
anmial eubscriptions are: Seniore £3-13-0d plus 5/- entrance fee,
Intermedintes (16 to 18 years) £1-11-6d plus 5/- entrance fee,
Juniora (up to 16 years) 15/- plus 2/- entrance fee, Hon,Secretary
W.h.Hawes, 12, Mont Edge Gardene, Billerieay. Fhone B1l,12LL,

Le 8t.Johns (Billericay) Svorts associetion Ltd,

The Assoclotlon was formed in 1931 as & section of the 0ld Boys
and Old Girle Asococlation of 8t.Johns School, reformed in 1947, and
later moved to the existing site of "Willowhrook" in Stock Road.
Pacilities exist for cricket, rugger, hockey (mens and mixed), tennis
on hard courts, and table tennis, at: the new ground with its
spacioue’ club house (with licensed bar), chenging rooms, and shower
facllitles situated about one mile slong Stock Hosd, An entrance fee
¢f 10/= ip payable &85 & life payment, together with sn additional
anrual subseription of 10/- for social purpeses. Cricket £2-2-04
Flus match fee of 3/6d, Hockey £1-1-0d4 plus match fee of 2/64, Fughy
£1-1-04 plus match fee of 2/6d, Anminl Tennis £4-1,-04, Anmial
Pamily Tennis £5-6-04 (kusband, wife, one child 14=-18), £14-04 each
additional child within age limite, Annual Junior {(16=18 no play
after 7 p.m.) £2-2-0d, Junier Holiday Membership (14-18 restricted
to Monday-Fridsy morninge of schocl holidays, Jecretary: br,D,Cock
607, Rayleigh Road, Hutton, Brentwood,

Part IO~ 0ld Peoples Organisations

1. Billericay Uld Age Pengioners #Azgociniion,

The Billericay 0,A,F. wos founded by Mrs,Llaw W.3.E., J.P., in
1547 with 12 members, there besing enly one remaining with the
BEranch., The membership ie now 120, and meelings are held every
Wwedneaday ot the Hese Hall, krsa.law iz s5t111 President of the
EBranch. The oldéest menber is Mra,Darling, aged M,

The object of the Branch is to give ss much enjoyment as
poesible to old folk, Three ocutinge abe held each year, partly
subaidised from Club funda. The Branch does not receive any ocutmide
financial help, and all funds ere ralsed by members. The Branch
rung its own Hortieultural Section and each year competes for the
Mre.Law trophy. Meetings ere commenced with "Keep Right On To The
End Of The Koad" and clomed with “"abide With ke,

2. Buttisbury Monday Club,

Founded april, 1951, Memborehip oben to sll persone over 50,
especlally thcae retired. Adme are mutual help, social 1ifs
amenitiea, And general cowradsehip. MWeetings every Wonday evening
{7.30 - §,30) in Buttsbury Scheool. Bubscripticn 23 per week.

3. Scouth Sreen Thuredsy Club.

Membership limited to &2, &nd confined <o the elderly pecple
of the Soutk Green area. Affilisted to the Nat,l'ed,0,A.P's. Aims
are entirely socisl - to provide mestings, entertalmments, £ilm
shows, outings etec, finances coming frem olub membership, raffles,
Bingo, Flower Shows, sale of produce ete, Our sick visitors call
on those i1l with eweets, lucosade, flowers, eggs etc,
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0ld People's Orgonisations, continued.
y 1Iec

¥o.4k. Sunnymede & Cutweod Common KFriday Club.

The club will be celebrating its first birthday on 6th June.
Keetings every Friday 7-9 p.m. &t Sunnymede FPrimery School., The Club
is anxious to build up gocd fellowship between the Sunnymede and
Outwood Common estates, and work in this direction is progressing
very well., Jeestings consist of quiz games, competitions, concerts,
0ld Time music ete, Any person over 50 years can join, and the
subscriptions are only 2d a week, Vie build up our funds with raffles
donations, gifts eto, There 1s also a Thrift Club, where members can
Pay what they like esach week towards socials and outings. A very
cordinl welcome is extended to any one who would like to come along
Tor a very pleasant evening,

Part |} - Residents Associations and.
Amenity Societies

No.1 = Billericay Resldents' fAssocistion.

This Association was first formed in 1927, and was then called
the Buttsbury & Queens Park Residents Association; as far back as the
late 20's the Assoclation was very active, and the results of that
activity Is still with us. The footpaths from Billericsy Station to
Gooseberry Green and from Billericay Station to Perry Street were
made up by the Association, and the upkeep provided by them,

The name of the Association was changed in 1935 to Billericay
Residents' Associa%ion. Bince the esrly inception of the organisat-
ion it has carried on the work of improving the amenities of the area,
In 1960, it was decided by the jissociation to enter candidatee for
loecal elections, and since that date four councillors have been
€lected., The whole emphazsis of this entry into elections was based on
the determination of the Association to fight party politics in local
govermment. Mombership of the Association is open to every Tenant and
Householder alike living in Billericay. Secretary:- D,Wilby Esq.,
137, Perry Street, Billericay. Tel,Bil.1671.

Ho.2 = Buttsbury-Renidents' Auécciaticn.

~ This 1is a non-political and non-sectarian orgsnisation formed in
1956 for the benefit of the residents of the area, Its aims and
¢k jecis are:=- ’
a) To protect and improve the amenities of the district,
b ] Guard the interests of all members,
c) Prcmote the election of suitable persons with non-political
affiliations to the Urban Diezrict Council.
4 committee elected from the membership ie responaible for the
running and administration of the Associatioa and general meetings
are held at regular intervals throughout the ycar, At these meet-
ings progress reports are given to members and busineas in hand is
discussed. OSpeakers from local and County authorities are invited
to attend from time to time, and the membership is thus kept in
touch with current affairs, ; :

Among the matters at present receiving the attention of the
Asgociation are Edueation, Transport, Roads, Street Lighting,
Planning and Development, and Community Centres,

The #Association also organises social events and supporte
local charities, It would welccme new members living within the
Buttsbury area, the memberghid fee being 2/64 per year for any member
of a household over 21 or 3/6d per year for joint membership of
husband and wife, For application form and further particulars
rleace apply tc Cllr.X.C.Cook (Hon.Secretary), 299, Mountnessing
Road, Billericay. Tel.No.794,
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Residents' Associations and Amenity Societies, contimued.
No,3. Council for the Preservation of Rural Englard, Billericay Group.

(Registered within the Civic Trust).

Its main object 18 to protect and safegusrd from disfigurement
the appearance, the rural scenery, the amenities, and the features of
local interest in and around the township of Billericay. It also
givea and obtains advice and information about all matters which
affect development and the preservation of the beauty of the town and
its surrounding countryside. The Group arranges visite for its
members to local and other places of interest and holds meetings on
matters connected with the activities of the Group. The anmal
subscription is 5/-; Junicr Members under the age of 18, 2/8d. There
is a seperate junior section of the Group which meets and acts
independently within the general policy of the Group.

Hon.8ecretary: W,Taylor, "The (Cld Vicarage", Chapel Street.

No,4. Outwocd Common Residents' and Comminity Association,

Secretary: Mr.K.Miles, 58, Morris Avemue, Billericay.
Entertainmento Secretsry: Mr.Sexton, 11, Monoux Close, Billericay.

Part |12 —Museums and the Arts

1. Cater Museum - 74, High Street, Billericay.

Founded in 1960 by Mrs.A.M.Cater in memory of her husband Mr.
William Alexandrear Cater F.8,A., and wested in Trustees and a
Governing Body ss a home for items concerned with the life and
history of the district from its earliest days,

Three rooms are fitted up as an Open FPire Kitchen and c.1865
Bedroom and Sitting Rocm, and on the top floor is the series of
authentic model fire appliasnces from 1666 to 1957, contributed by the
late Mr,EB,V.Sutton of Billericay.

REE The general display includes items of Pre-Historic, Roman and
Medieval interest found in the neighbourhood, small collections of
English coins including 17th cent, Billericay trade tokens, toys and
g?mes, and photographs and souvenirs cf local trades and industries

e c.

A Reference Library of Looks, maps, and documents etc,, 18
available to visitors on request, By arrangement with the Governing
Body the Museum forms the official Headquarters of the Billericay
Group, Council for the Preservation of Rural England, whose Junior
Section (J.C.P,R.E,) has 1t8 own meeting room on the top floor
(members only).

Opening Times:-

Monday, Tuesday, Friday - 11 a.m. t0 1 p.m.

Wednesday, Thursday, and Saturday = 14 a.m. t0 4 pPems, 2 PeM. tO
6 p.m, Other times by sppointment with Curator (Mr.H.,Richman), 5,
C'apel SBtreet, Billericsy. (Tel,3€6).

24 Billericay Fplk Players,

Amateur dramatic society formed in 1946 in successiocn to the
Billericay Pluyers. Vinnera of F.C.Jobson trophy, 1961, New
memberes welcome. Applications to Mrs.C.I.Hillary (Hon.Secretary),
52, Hutton Villasge, Hutton, Brentwcod. Yhone Brentwood 514.

Part |13—Miscellaneous

1. Billericay Carnival Association.

Formed in September, 1961, as successor to Billericay Carnival
Cormittee, which organised local Carnivals in 1960 and 1961. The
object of the Association 18 "to organise a main annual event to be
kn*wn as the Billericay Carnival in conjunction with other lccal
crganisations or individuals for the purpose cf raising funds for
objectives to becdecided at a Public Meeting to be held smually in
September". iembership is open to all interssted residents, and to
representatives of local organisations, Secretary: Wr.J.Dodd, 227,
Perry Street, Billericay. %Phone 1457).
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2. Billericay Industrial Group.

This Grpup has only recently been formed. hembership is.
restricted to Industrial undertakings actively operating in the
Billericay area, and the objects are to consider and act on any
- matters of mitual interest and concern, Becretary:~- G.S.J.Hussey,
¢/o N.V.Machinery Co., Radford Crescent, Billericay. (Tel.1804).

3. Royal Observer Corps.

The Billericay Post of the Royal Cbserver Corps is a unit in
a nation wide organisavion which is responsible to R.A.F, Fighter
Commané for the recogniticn and tracking of low flying aircraft,
ani to the Home Office Tor the measurement and plotting of radio
active "fall out" from nuclear explosions, In peace time the Royal
Observer Corps is largely & gpare time organisation, members being
required to aitend training meetings and exercises for a total of
about 18 hours every six months. Members of the R.0,C, work in
underground poats which are fully equipped with instruments used in
rerforming- their duties, The Eillericay Post R,0.C., has, this year
been awarded a silver cup for the most efficent Post in the Group
consisting of over fifty posts. Memcership 18 open to men of British
nationality‘between the ages of 18 and 50 yesars,. HNine members are
welcomed and anyone interested in joining can obtain further »
particulars from Chief Observer, F,L.Wyatt, "Glenwood", Norsey Koad,
R.¥,li,Chambera, 101, Passingham Averme, South Green or R.S$.Johnson
34 Attridge Chase, Perry Street, [enmbers receive free uniform, and
an anmial crash grant, together with travelling and attendance money.

L., Trefoil Guild.

Thie a group bf non-active but stlll very interested members
of the Girl Guide movement. Any former Brownie or Girl Guide can
Join, MNeetings are held on the 2nd Wednesday in every month, to-
discuss local events, at wiaich the Guild is called to help.at times.
Testing Guides and Brownies for badges. is another service performed.
Further information from Mrs.J.D.Reed, 20, Warner Close, BE/cay.

Too late Tor classificat{on - Boy Scouts Association. ’

“Digtrict Commissioner - Phillip J,Hawes, "Harrow Farm", Brock Hill,
Wickford, Tel. Ramsden Heath 322, _

, Local Adpociation Secretary - Charles R,Sanders, “Scuth View",

* Kennel Lane, Billericay, Tel,187L. ; :
2nd Billericay Group - Scout H.Q., Laindon Road, Billericay.
Heetings - Cubs, Weds. €-7.30 p.m., Scouts, Fri. 7-9 p.n,

Group Scoutmaster - T.R.Hamilton-Mac Laren, "Cullins", Church Rcad,
Ramsden Eellhouse, Tel,Ramsdern Heath LOS8,

3rd Billeriecay Group - Church Hell, Perry Street, Billericay.
Meetinge - Cuvbas, Tues., Ecouts, Fri. Group Scoutmaster - A,Bond,
"St.Catherined", Wiggins Lane, Tye Common Road, Billericay. .
Lth Billericay Group - Roman Catholic Church Hall, Laindon Road.
Meetings - Cubs, Tues., Bcoute, Fri, OGroup Scoutmaster - F,J.Gee,
5, Bluebell Vicod, Nountneseing Road, Billericay. Tel,89, .- *

“SPIRELLA-RESIDENT CORSETIERE
VRS, W, LERNON,
“Danwyn", Beédforé Road, Billericay.
Phone Billericay 1827,

MADE-T C-MEASURE FOUNDAT IONS AND
SWIMBUITS,
by advice on your corsetry prcblems is always available without
any obligation. Thrift Club and easy terms available.
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